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United States District Court
Southern District Of New York

Virginia L. Giuffre,

Plaintiff,
V. 15-cv-07433-RWS
Ghislaine Maxwell, :

Defendant.

DEFENDANT GHISLAINE MAXWELL’S
INITIAL F.R.C.P. 26(a)(1)(A) DISCLOSURES

Pursuant to F.R.C.P. 26(a)(1)(A), Defendant Ghislaine Maxwell makes the following

disclosures:

. IDENTITIES OF INDIVIDUALS LIKELY TO HAVE DISCOVERABLE
INFORMATION RELEVANT TO DISPUTED FACTS ALLEGED WITH
PARTICULARITY IN THE PLEADINGS

1. Ghislaine Maxwell
c/o Laura A. Menninger, Esq.
Haddon, Morgan & Foreman, P.C.
150 E. 10" Ave.
Denver, CO 80203
303-831-7364
LMenninger@HMFLaw.com

Ms. Maxwell is the Defendant and may have knowledge concerning matters at
issue, including the events of 1999-2002 and the publication of statements in the
press in 2011-2015.

2. Virginia Lee Roberts Giuffre
c/o Sigrid S. McCawley, Esq.
Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP
401 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1200
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5.

Miami, Florida 33301
(954) 356-0011
smccawley@bsfllp.com

Ms. Giuffre is the Plaintiff and has knowledge concerning the matters at issue in
her Complaint, including the events of 1996-2015 and the publication of
statements in the press in 2011-2015.

Philip Barden

Devonshires Solicitors LLP

30 Finsbury Circus

London, United Kingdom

EC2M 7DT

DX: 33856 Finsbury Square
(020) 7628-7576
Philip.Barden@devonshires.co.uk

Mr. Barden has knowledge concerning press statements by Plaintiff and
Defendant in 2011-2015 at issue in this matter.

Paul Cassell

College of Law, University of Utah
383 South University Street

Salt Lake City, UT 84112
801-585-5202
paul.cassell@law.utah.edu

Mr. Cassell has knowledge concerning press statements by Plaintiff, Plaintiff’s
court pleadings, and Plaintiff’s sworn testimony.

Alan Dershowitz

c/o Richard A. Simpson, Esg.
WILEY REIN, LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 719-7000

Mr. Dershowitz has knowledge concerning Plaintiff’s false statements to the
press, in court pleadings, and in sworn testimony, at issue in this matter.

Bradley Edwards

Farmer, Jaffe, Weissing, Edwards, Fistos & Lehrman, P.L.
425 N. Andrews Ave., Suite 2

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

(954) 524-2820

brad@pathtojustice.com
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Dated: February 24, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Laura A. Menninger

Laura A. Menninger (LM-1374)
HADDON, MORGAN AND FOREMAN, P.C.
150 East 10™ Avenue

Denver, CO 80203

Phone: 303.831.7364

Fax: 303.832.2628
Imenninger@hmflaw.com

Attorney for Ghislaine Maxwell

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that on February 24, 2016, | electronically served this DEFENDANT

Sigrid S. McCawley

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER, LLP
401 East Las Olas Boulevard, Ste. 1200
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
smccawley@bsfllp.com

GHISLAINE MAXWELL 'S INITIAL F.R.C.P. 26(A)(1) DISCLOSURES via e-mail on the
following:

s/ Laura A. Menninger

Laura A. Menninger
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From: Virginia Giuffre
Sent: Thue 5/12/2011 2:21:43 AM

Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Good Newsl!
Receivad: Thur 5/12/2011 2:21:.43 AM

Thanks again Shazza, I'm bringing down the house with this book!!!
X0x0 Jenna

- Oun Wed, 11/5/11, Sharen.Churcher@mailonsunday.co.uk <Sharon. Churchericmailonsunday.co.uk> wrote:

From: Sharon. Churcher@mailonsunday .co.uk <Sharon. Churcher@ mailonsunday .co.uk=
Subject: Re: Good News!!

To: "Virginia Giuffie" <

Received: Wednesday, 11 May, 2011, 4.17 PM

Don't forget Alan Dershowitz. JE's buddy and lawyer. good name for your
pitch as he repped Claus von Bulow and a movic was made about that
case. . title was Reversal of Fortune. We all suspect Alan is a pedo and tho
no proof of that, you probably met him when he was hanging put w JE

[From
[
E— S ——— |
Virginia Giufre |-
- |
1
|-----.....---->—
[To: |
' ___________ >
> : =
|Sharon Churcher
e cow I
[em e
|Date

[10/0572011 23:00 GDT

-

Y

~ |

|FEt Sharon, |

I

[Hello gorgeous, T hope this message comes to you on a bright, sunny day ]
| took your advice about what to offer Sandra and she accepted. Were |
|drawing up a contract through her agent right now and getting busy to mect|

I Copynight Prolecied Matenal
CONFIDENTIAL CIUFFREDA4096
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|my deadtine. Just wondering if you have any information on you from when |
[you and I were doing interviews about the LE story. I wanted to put the |
[names of some of these assholes, oops, t meant to say, pedo’s, that J &

[scnt me to, With everyihing going on my brain fecls like mush and it would)
[be a great deal of heip! |

|Having fun sweetic? |

|

|Thanks, |

[Jenna l

| S,

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Ematf Security System.
For more information please vigit hup/iwww messagalabs com/omail

This ¢-mail and any attached files are imended for the named addressee enly, It contains information, which may be
confidential and fcgally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee (or
authortsed to receive for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you recetved it in
crror please notily the sender immediadely and then delete it from your svstem, Please be advised that the views and
opmmons cxpressed in this c-mail may not retlect the views and opinions of Associated Newspapers Limited or any of
its subsidiary companies. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. However, you do veed to
check this c-mail and any attachments to it for viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which
may be wansferred by way of this e~-mail. Use of this or any other e-mail facility signifies consent to any interception

we might lawtully carry out to provent abusce of these facilitics.

Associated Newspapers Ltd. Registered Office: Northeliffe House, 2 Derry St, Kensington, London, W8 5TT.

Registered No 84121 England,

I Capyright Pretecied Molerial
CONFIDENTIAL

CILIEFRENO4007
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From: Virginia Giuffre
Sent: Wed 6/8/2011 11:19:55 PM

Importance: Normai

Subject: Re: Virginia Roberts

Received: Wed 6/8/2011 11:19:55 PM
Hi Buddy,

Y ou are absolutely righi._nail biting is an understatement of the century!!!

We didn't have any trouble with spiders or anything like that yesterday, it was more my daughter that gave evervone a
spook! She wandered off when [ turned 1oy back to look at homemade jam and found her outside in the bush chasing the
ro0's!! My own miniature Tarzan!!!

My tingers aud toes are cressed and I'm thinking positive!'!

Much Lovg,
Jenna

--- On Wed, 8/6/11, Sharon Churcher <Shuron. Churcheri@mailonsunday.co.uk> wrote

from: Sharon Churcher <Sharon Churcher@maitonsunday . .co.uk>
Subject: Re: Virginia Roberts

To: " .
Received: Wednesday, 8 Jung, 2011, 11:59 AM

Ruoos, Yoo luehy tmngs - bui did vou have 0 duck under spider webs? They wate sirung hetwesn tress when | went,

Rodarmes: s a gailpn!
g ovhers, Diflerar
Sk

XOo}

: W but rememhel be © 2nly owe agent He wes bevs fo sco it wineds s good. B he docan 't so for it there
siastas. When (id vou sead it”

From: Virginia Ginffre

Seat: Wednesday, June 082011 07:27 AM
To: Sharon Chuicher

Subject: Re: Virpinia Roberts

Dearest Shazza,
Once again you have really outdone yoursell.. MANY, MANY, THANKS!!

[ took the kids to the Australian Walkabout Park today and enjoyed the scenic walks and many kangaroos. Rob and I hac
good chuckle about our advennres at the Reptile Park with you and Mike ...good times!!! Have vou heard from Mike? I
hope he is well and if you cver speak, tell him [ sent a BIG hello,

Ireally appreciate everything you have helped with, as a triend you have gone bevond the call of duty!!!

I hope we hear back from Jarred soon!!

X0X0x0 Jenna

-~ On Wed, 8/6/11, Sharon Churcher <Sharon. Churcheramailonsunday.co.uk> wrote:

From: Sharon Churcher <Sharon.Churcherf@mailonsunday.co.uk:>

Subjeet: Virginia Roberts

To: "jarred halperin agent (farted@aobicctivecnt.com)” <jarred{Zobjectiveent.com:>

Ce: "Virginia Giuifre” <
Received: Wednesday, 8 Junc, 2011, 2:31 AM

I Copyright Protected Matenul
CONFIDENTIAL CIUFFRENO4028
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Hi Jarred

Hopefully you have Virginia's book pitch by now.

She has some amazing names which she can share with you in confidence and | think she also has a human interest
story that could appeal o the Oprah/female set as well as the Wall Streeters who follow Epstein — & hedge fund king.

Here are a few of cur stories about Virginia, plus some examples of the massive US and other international media
pickup. Vanity Fair are doing a piece | believe in their August issue. The FBI have reapened the Epstein case due o
Virginia’s revelations. | also am attaching a link fo a NY Magazine profile of Epstein.....written before his world
combusted. The FBI believe he was essentially running a private — and mobile -- brothet for some of the world’s richest
and most influential men.

He got off the first lime round after retaining Kenneth Starr (who witchhunted Bill Clinton) and Alan Dershowitz (von
Bulow's appeal lawyer, who inspired the movie Reversal of Fortune). The US Justice Dept is investigating corruption
allegations against at least one prosecutor involved in the case.

ast regars,

Sharon

o e daiivroail onsbaws) 1R8I0 Fringe-Andraw.cur- 1 Tsen-cffzy derriond e w Brislieroest-hing hind

-1382482/80-Clinten: 18 year-old-masseuse | metivice-cisims-Eosiain

nipaw dalfyenal

£-aird himd

Dhend e oyt Boivt

-,q

O OA NI sy, )

By s on st eormdelaws i e

sdo ey vlageenice crivruaning 20 VGE fdrainda rober ol

hapuinildonairas fohes
get the gist)

ai03ral 21860y (This one, in Forbes Magazine, seems to require subscribing but you

hitp:/Aiwww. telegraph co.ulk/news/uknews/theroyalfamily/8 36 2690/Prince-And rew. himi

D8 voroy daitdaigarsph com dnswsine a-pagdoanis-and-hesax-slmvadesn/ston st ey a- 120601 1733984

http:/fnymag.com/nymetrofnews/peoplein_7212/

This e-matl and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only It contains information, which may be
confidential and legally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you received it in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete it from your system  Please be advised that the views and
opinions expressed in this c-mail may not reflect the views and opinions of Associated Newspapers 1.imited or any of
it subsidiary companics. We make cvery effort 1o keep our network (ree from vituses. However, you do need 1o
cheek this c-mal and any attachments to it for viruses as we can take no respousibility for any computer virus which
may be transterred by way of this e-mail. Use of this or any other e-mail facility signifies consent to any interception
we might tawfully carry out to prevent abuse of these facilisics.

Associated Newspapers Lid. Registered Office: Northelitfe House, 2 Derry St, Kensington, Loadon, W8 STT.
Registered No 84121 England,

This email has been scannied by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
Tar more infarmation pleasc vigit http//www messagelabs.comiemait

This cmail has been scanned by the MoessageLabs Emait Sceurisy System.

I Copyright Pralecled Maerial
CONFIDENTIAL CGIUFFRENO4020
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p

For more information please visit httpz/www . messagelabs.com/cmail

This c-mail and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It contains information, which may be
contfidential and legally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named addressee {or authorised o
reeeive for the addrossee) you may not copy or use it, or disclosc it to anyonc clse, if you reeetved it in crror please notify
the sender immediately and then delete it from vour systern. Please be advised that the views and opinions expressed in tl
e-mail may not reflect the views and opinions of Associated Newspapers Limited or any of iis subsidiary companies. We
make every effort to keep our network free from virases. However, you do need to check this ¢-mait and any attachments
it for viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which may be transferred by way of this e-matl. Use
this or any other c-mail facility significs consent to any intereeption we might lawfully carry out to prevent abuse of these
facilities.

Associated Newspapers Ltd. Registered Office: Northeliffe House, 2 Derey St, Kensington, London, W8 STT. Registered
No 84121 England.

I Copyright Pretecled Malsnal
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Case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, Inc-17 of 55
IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT

SOUTHERN DI STRI CT OF NEW YORK

Cvil Action No. 15-cv-07433-R\5

CONFI DENTI AL VI DEO DEPGCSI TI ON OF
VIRA NI A G UFFRE, VOLUME | |
Novenber 14, 2016

VIRG NIA L. d UFFRE,
Plaintiff,

V.

GHI SLAI NE MAXWELL,

Def endant .

APPEARANCES:

BAO ES, SCHI LLER & FLEXNER LLP
By Sigrid S. McCaw ey, Esq.
401 East Las d as Boul evard
Suite 1200
Fort Lauderdal e, FL 33301
Phone: 954. 356. 0011
snccaw ey@sfl | p. com
Appearing on behalf of the Plaintiff

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016 348
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APPEARANCES:  ( Cont i nued)

HADDON, MORGAN AND FORMAN, P.C.
By Laura Menni nger, Esqg.

Jeffrey S. Pagliuca, Esq.
150 East 10t h Avenue
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: 303. 831. 7364
| menni nger @nf | aw. com
j pagl i uca@nfl aw. com
Appearing on behalf of the
Def endant

Al so Present:

Ann Lundber g, Paral egal
Mar yvonne Tonpki ns, Vi deographer

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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Pursuant to Notice and the Federal Rules
of Gvil Procedure, the continued video
deposition of VIRGAN A G UFFRE, called by Defendant,
was taken on Monday, Novenber 14, 2016, commrenci ng at
8:04 a.m, at 150 East 10th Avenue, Denver, Col orado,
before Panela J. Hansen, Regi stered Professional
Reporter, Certified Realtine Reporter and Notary
Public w thin Col orado.
ok ok Kk Kk k k
I NDEX
VI DEO DEPOCSI TION OF VIRGA NI A G UFFRE, VOLUME ||
EXAM NATI ON PAGE
By Ms. Menni nger 354

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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DESCRI PTI ON

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

1

10

11

12

13

14

| NDEX OF EXHI BI TS (conti nued)

I NI TI AL

REFERENCE
Settl enent Agreenent and CGener al 355
Rel ease
Li st of nanes 370
Phot ocopy of phot ograph 408
Phot ocopy of photograph, wth 411
attachnents
Phot ocopy of photograph, wth 417
attachnents
Phot ocopy of photograph, wth 423
attachnents
St atenents 437
Hi story of education, wth 462
at t achnent
Application for Enploynent, 474
with attachnent
The Great Qutdoors Community 481
Servi ces Associ ation, Inc.
Term nation Form wth
attachnents
7/ 6/ 2016 letter to Schultz 484
from Hayek, with attachnents
Pati ent Registration 490
I nformation, with attachnents
CVS Prescription Records 502
docunent, 7/29/2016, with
at t achnent
Affidavit of Custodian of 507

Records, Wal green Conpany,
wi th attachnents

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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DESCRI PTI ON

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

15

16

17

18
19

20

I NI TI AL
REFERENCE
Patient Health Sunmary, difton 512
Beach Medi cal & Surgical,
printed on 6/28/2016
Porti ons of deposition transcript 533
of Virginia Guffre taken
May 3, 2016
Amendnent / Errat a Sheet signed 540
May 31, 2016 by Virginia Guffre
Ad for Mar-a-Lago C ub 548
The Mar-a-Lago Club, L.C 549
Enpl oynent Policies, Cctober 28,
1995
Page fromthe Mar-a-Lago d ub 550
Enpl oynent Policies, Revised
10/ 2001

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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didn't see themtake pictures of the backs of them
"' mnot too sure who.
Q You don't renenber sending to them a

phot ograph that included this wood around anot her

phot ogr aph?
A No.
Q Ckay. You have nentioned a journalist by

t he nanme of Sharon Churcher.

A Yes.

Q You are aware that Sharon Churcher
publ i shed news stories about you?

A Yes.

M. MCCAWLEY: (bj ection.
Go ahead.

Q (BY M. MENNINGER) |s anything that you
have read in Sharon Churcher's news stories about you
untrue?

A | think Sharon did print sone things that
| think she el aborated or naybe m sheard. But, |
nmean, if you have a specific docunent to show ne, 1'd
|l ove to look at it and read it and tell you what |
t hi nk.

Q Is there anything, as you sit here today,

t hat you know of that Sharon Churcher printed about
you that is not true?

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016

435



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, Ing-13 of 55
A Not off the top of ny head. If you show

me, like, a news clipping article or sonething, | can

definitely read it for you.

Q Is there anything that you know of that
Sharon Churcher has printed about Ghislaine Maxwel |
that is not true?

A No, not off -- no, not off the top of ny
head.

Q s there anything that you recall saying
to Sharon Churcher that she then printed sonething
different than what you had said to her?

A Yeah, |'ve read stuff. | nean, | just --
| can't renmenber what, but | read sonething that |
think was, Oh, she got that wong. | can't renenber
an exact exanple off the top of ny head.

Q Did you ever conplain to Sharon Churcher
about things that she got wong?

A | didn't see a point. | mght have, but

| -- 1 didn't see a point really because it's already

printed, you know.

Q You had a fairly vol um nous set of
conmmuni cati ons wth Sharon Churcher by e-nmail,
correct?

M5. MCCAWLEY: (bj ecti on.
A Vol um nous, like a ot of thenf

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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Q (BY M5. MENNI NGER) Yes.
A Yes.
Q And during any of those communi cations, do

you know whet her she printed things about you after
you had any of those communi cati ons?
M5. MCCAWLEY: (bj ection.

A | don't know. | know a lot of stuff was

printed, and | never really stopped to read who

printed the article, or wote the article, | should
say. Sorry.
Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) Okay. |I'll show you

Def endant's Exhibit 7.
(Exhibit 7 marked.)
THE DEPONENT: Thank you.

Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) I'Ill let you read
t hrough the statenents on the first page there, and
If there is anything that is not absolutely true,
just put a check by it and we'll cone back to it.

A It's not very clear how she wote it. "I
flewto the Cari bbean with Jeffrey and then Ghislaine
Maxwel | went to pick up Bill in a huge black
hel i copter that Jeffrey had bought her."

That wasn't an eyew tness statenent.
Like, | didn't see her do it. Ghislaine was the one
who told ne about that; that she's the one who flew

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016 437
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Bill.

Q Al right. If you just want to put a
check by it, then we'll just conme back and tal k about
each one.

kay.

Q Just to nove things al ong.

A Ckay. | have nmde three checkmarKks.

Q Al right.

M5. MCCAWLEY: And | just -- before you
continue, | just want to identify for the record,

since this doesn't have any identifiers onit, are
you representing that these are statenents from

Shar on Churcher?

M5. MENNINGER: |I'm not representing
anything. |'m asking the w tness questions about
these statenents. | asked her is anything on here
not true. That's all | asked her.

Q (BY M. MENNINGER) So which ones did you

put checkmarks by, Ms. Guffre?

A |'d have been -- I'msorry. "I'd have
been about 17 at the tinme. | flewto the Caribbean
wth Jeffrey and then Ghislaine Maxwell went to pick
up Bill in a huge black helicopter that Jeffrey had
bought her."

Q kay. And what el se did you put a check

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016 438
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by?
A "l used to get frightened flying with her
but Bill had the Secret Service with himand |

remenber himtal king about what a good job" --

sorry -- "job she did."

Q Ckay. And what else did you put a check
by?

A "Donal d Trunp was al so a good friend of

Jeffrey's. He didn't partake in any sex with any of
us but he flirted with ne. He'd |laugh and tell

Jeffrey, '"you' ve got the life.

Q O her than the three you' ve just
menti oned - -

A Yeah.

Q -- everything el se on here is absolutely
accur at e?

M. MCCAWLEY: (bj ection.
A Yes. Well, to the best of ny

recol | ection, yes.

Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) All right. Wat is
I naccurate about, "I'd have been about 17 at the
time. | flewto the Caribbean with Jeffrey and then
Chi sl ai ne Maxwell went to pick up Bill in a huge

bl ack helicopter that Jeffrey had bought her"?
A Because it nmakes it kind of sound |like an

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016 439



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, 027 of 55

eyew t ness thing.
Q Ckay. Did you say that statenent to

Shar on Chur cher?

A | said to Sharon that Ghislaine told ne
that she flew Bill in the heli- -- the bl ack
heli copter that Jeffrey bought her, and | just wanted

toclarify that | didn't actually see her do that. |
heard from Gni sl aine that she did that.

Q You heard that from Ghislaine, and then
you reported to Sharon Churcher that you had heard
that from Ghi sl ai ne.

A Correct.

M. MCCAWLEY: (bj ection.

A | heard a lot of things from CGhislaine
that sounded too true -- too outrageous to be true,
but you never knew what to believe, so...

Q (BY M5. MENNI NGER) Ckay. And after
Sharon Churcher printed what she said you said, did
you conplain to her that it was inaccurate?

A | mght have verbally with her, but again,
| didn't see a point in making a hissy over it

because what was done was done. She had al ready

pri nt ed.
Q What was i naccurate about, "I used to get
frightened flying with her but Bill" said -- "had the
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Secret Service with himand | renmenber himtalking
about what a good job she did"?

A | just don't renenber saying that to her.
| don't renenber saying | renenber himtalking about
what a good job she did.

Q Al right.

A | just don't renenber that at all.

Q Ckay. And | guess, just to be clear, ny
guestions wasn't do you renenber saying this to
Sharon Churcher; ny question is, is that statenent
accurate?

ME. MCCAWLEY: Well, objection.
Q (BY M. MENNINGER) Did you used to get

frightened flying with her?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. Did Bill have the Secret Service
wi th hinf

A They were there, but not |ike on the --

not where we were eating.

Q Do you renenber Bill tal king about what a
good job she did?

A | don't renenber that.

Q So what is inaccurate about that
st at enent ?

A | just -- it's inaccurate because | don't

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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Case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, InGc-24 of 55
remenber himtal ki ng about what a good j ob she did.

| don't renenber that.

Q Does it inaccurately suggest that Bill had

the Secret Service with himon a helicopter?
M. MCCAWLEY: (bj ection.

A Well, not being an eyewitness to it, |
woul dn't be able to tell you. | can't tell you what
| don't know.

Q (BY M5. MENNI NGER) And do you believe you
said that statenent to Sharon Churcher?

A | mean, Sharon and | talked a lot, and if

she m sheard ne or just wote it in the way that she

t hought she should, | have no control over that. So

' mnot too sure.

Q Did she record your interviews?
A Sone of them Sone of them she didn't.
mean, we, like -- we, like, net for |like a week, and

we spent a lot of tinme together, and then even after

that we just continued, like, kind of a friendship.

Q Al right. Wat's inaccurate about the

| ast statenent on that page?

A "Donald Trunp was al so a good friend of

Jeffrey's." That part is true.
"He didn't partake in any" of
with any of us but he flirted with ne."

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016

-- "any sex

It's true

442



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, Ing-o5 of 55

that he didn't partake in any sex with us, and but
It'"s not true that he flirted wwth nme. Donald Trunp
never flirted with ne.

Then the next sentence is, "He'd | augh and
tell Jeffrey, 'you' ve got the life."" | never said
that to her.

Q When you say, "he didn't partake in any
sex with any of us," who is "us"?

A Grls. Just --

Q How do you know who Donald Trunp -- Trunp
had sex wth?

A Oh, | didn't physically see himhave sex
with any of the girls, so | can't say who he had sex
wth in his whole life or not, but | just know it
wasn't with ne when | was with other girls.

Q And who were the other girls that you were
with in Donald Trunp's presence?

A None. There -- | worked for Donald Trunp,
and |'ve net himprobably a few tines.

Q When have you net hinf

A At Mar-a-Lago. M dad and him | woul dn't
say they were friends, but ny dad knew hi m and they
would talk all the time -- well, not all the tine but
when t hey saw each ot her.

Q Have you ever been in Donald Trunp and
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Case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, In¢-6 of 55

Jeffrey Epstein's presence with one another?

A No.

Q What is the basis for your statenent that
Donal d Trunp is a good friend of Jeffrey's?

A Jeffrey told nme that Donald Trunp is a
good friend of his.

Q But you never observed them together?

A No, not that | can actually renenber. |
nmean, not off the top of ny head, no.

Q When did Donald Trunp flirt with you?

He didn't. That's what's inaccurate.

Did you ever see Donald Trunp at Jeffrey's

hone?
A Not that | can renenber.
Q On his island?
A No, not that | can renenber.
Q I n New Mexico?
A No, not that | can renenber.
Q I n New Yor k?
A Not that | can renenber.
Q Al right. [If you could turn to the

second page and read through those. Let ne know if
any of those are inaccurate. Just put a check by
t hem and then we'l|l cone back.

A kay.
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M5. MCCAWLEY: Before you go, Virginia,
I"mgoing to object to the use of the second page of
this docunent. There's no tine frame on it. There's
no source reference to it, so it's entirely unclear
where this has conme from
Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) Ckay. Are you done?
Yes.

kay. What's the first one you' ve put a

check by?

A "The hammock photo was all over the
houses,"” in parentheses. And Bill Cinton and -- |'m
sorry, "Bill dinton and Andrew," in parentheses,

"had to have seen it."

"Al'l over the houses" is not ny statenent
and an exaggeration. They did have that picture in
the houses. And | believe, if | renenber the
conversation correctly, she asked, Could have Bil
A inton and Andrew seen the picture? And | said,

Yes, it's possible that they could have seen it.

So, | nean, it's just that -- it's not
that it's totally inaccurate. | just think it's |ike
journalist witing, had to have seen it. It doesn't
nmean they sawit. | just think that if it was in

front of them they would have seen it.
Q So she told you that -- you told her that

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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t he phot ograph was in the houses -- houses?
A Yes. | know he had it in New York on his
desk. | know he had it in Pal m Beach. | know he had

it inthe Caribbean. And | don't knowif he had it

in New Mexico. | can't renmenber New Mexico. WMaybe.
Q Where in Pal m Beach was t he phot ograph?
A The nmassage room
Q Was that -- you did not say that they --

it was all over the houses?

A Correct. Al over the houses would inply
that it's everywhere in the house, so...

Q You did not say that Andrew and Cinton
had to have seen the phot ograph?

A Correct. | -- it was nore of a, if they
were in front of it, they would have seen it, kind of
a thing. I'mnot saying it right. But it wasn't,
| i ke, had to have seen it.

Q Al right. Wat's the next statenent that
you put a check by~?

A |"msorry, excuse ne. M kids shared a
beauti ful cough with ne again.

"l spent four years as a mllionaire's
per sonal nmsseuse."

Q What is inaccurate about that statenent?

A We now know, according to the tinelines
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that Mar-a-Lago was able to provide for us, that it

was not four years.

Q How nmany years was it?
A Mre like 2-1/2, | think, if I"'mright, or
two. I'msorry, I'mreally bad at math. But yes,

the two period.

Q What's the next statenent that you have
put a check by?

A "I was a pedophile's dream”™ | think she

t ook that out of context and nade that her own little

headl i ne.

Q Did you say that to her?

A | said sonething along the line like, | --
the -- the pedos |oved ne because | would do

everything that they wanted for them But do | think

that -- yeah, | -- 1 know she nmade that |ine up
hersel f, the pedos -- pedophile's dream

Q What's the next one you put a check by?

A | put a question mark next to the next
one. It says, "Three years |ater she was reunited
with her famly." | don't know what that pertains
to. | don't know what tineline that neans.

Q Was there a period of three years where

you were not with your famly?
A There's been | onger periods than that

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016 447



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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that -- when | wasn't with ny famly. That's what |

mean, | don't understand where that cones from
"Three years |later she was reunited with her famly."

Q Prior to 2002, was there a period of three
years where you were not with your famly?

A No.

Ckay. D d you say to Sharon Churcher,

three years later, she was reunited with her famly?

A That's what | don't understand. | don't

even know what that tine periods pertains to.

Q Do you recall saying that to Sharon
Chur cher ?
A No.
Q What's the next one you put a check by?
A "After about two years he started to ask

nme to entertain his friends."
Q What's wong with that statenent?
A It wasn't two years. | don't know where

she got that from

Q kay. How long was it?
A Like, | can't give you an exact tine
period, but it wasn't right in the beginning. It was

after ny training, or so to speak training. So, |
mean, ny best guesstimate woul d be anywhere between
four to six nonths.

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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Q So you did not say to Sharon Churcher,

"After about two years he asked ne to entertain his

friends"?

A Correct.

Q What's the next one you put a check by?

A That's it. That's all | put a checkmark
next to.

Q So the rest of these are absolutely
accur at e?

A Not hing a journalist wites is absolutely
accurate, but it's -- it sounds accurate, yes.

Q Do you recall Jeffrey Epstein saying to
you, "l've got a good friend and | need you to fly to

the island to entertain him mnmassage hi mand nmake hi m
feel how you make ne feel"?

M5. MCCAWLEY: (bj ecti on.

Go ahead.
A | do renenber himsaying that, and | think
that's nore of a general- -- generalization for all
the tinmes that | was sent to the -- where is this --

the island to entertain people. And that would be a
quote that she nade but fromny words saying that's
what he said to ne when | had to go be with these
peopl e that he sent ne to.

Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) Did you say that
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Case 184grenBlando Coust Reparting & Video, Inc-37 of 55

sentence to her?
M5. MCCAWLEY: (bj ection.
A | -- | can't renenber. Li ke | said, |

think it's nore of a generalization.

Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) Did you neet Al Core?

A Yes.

Q Did you neet Heidi Kl unf

A Yes.

Q Did you neet Naom Canpbell?

A Yes.

Q Did you go on a six-week trip with Epstein
i n 20017

A Yeah. Yes. Sorry.

Q When in 2001 did you go on a six-week trip
wi th hin?

A | don't renmenber exactly when it was, but
it'"s that -- it's the one where we went to Tangi er,
Morocco, England. | can't renenber where el se we
went. France.

Q Did the FBI tell you that Epstein had

hi dden caneras watching you the entire tine, even

when you were in the bathroon?

A Yes.
Q Did the FBI tell you "Everything he did
was illegal because | was under age"?

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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Yes.
Q Who in the FBI told you that?
A Wi chever agent | was tal king to.
Q Whi ch agent were you talking to?
A | can't renmenber. | know |l was talking to
Jason R chards, and there was a girl, | think -- |
want -- | want to say her nane was Christina Pryor,

just off the top of my head. And then I think there

was two other agents actually at the consul ate

building. | don't renenber their nanes. Very hazy.
Q Wien was this conversation with the FBI?
A After Sharon printed the articles, the

first articles that canme out. | don't know how many

she printed, but when the first articles cane out,

after that the FBI contacted ne.

Q And was the statenent that the FBI told
you "Everything he did was illegal because | was
under age," in response to you telling themthat you

were age 15 when you net Jeffrey?
M. MCCAWLEY: (bj ecti on.
A Wl l, that was the closest proximty | had
to go off of.
Q (BY M5. MENNI NGER) Okay.
A So, yes. Although I still was under age,
| nmean, even if | was 16 and 17.

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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Q kay. And then if you could do the | ast

page, sane way; a check by anything that's not
absol utely accurate.

M5. MCCAWLEY: Ckay. |'mgoing to object
to this as the |last page has no identifier of tine or
source on it.

A kay. |'mready.

Q (BY M5. MENNINGER) All right. Wich ones
are inaccurate?

A The first one is, "Virginia got a
part-tinme job as a changing roomassistant.” | was a
full-time person there. Sorry.

Q kay. So did you say that to Sharon?

A Again, | don't renenber that exact
conversation, but I knowit was a full-tine job,
and -- | nean, full-tinme as in the, you know, the 9

to 5 or whatever hours it was, so it wasn't

part-tinme. | don't renenber the exact conversation
t hat we had.

Q Okay. What's the next thing you put a
check by?

A | put a question mark next to, "Another

|l ady led ne into Jeffrey's bedroom The | ady wal ked
me straight through into the massage room ™
| have no idea what circunstance that

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE VOLUME II 11/14/2016
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pertains to. Again, | don't know what that neans. |

don't even know what other |ady she's tal king about.

So. ..

Q So you don't recall saying that to Sharon
Chur cher ?

A Correct. | don't even know what it neans.

Q Ckay. What's the next one you have a
check by?

A "Afterwards, she was given two $100 bills

and told to return the next day. That was the
begi nning of the four years she spent with Epstein.”

Q Al right. Wat's wong about that
st at enent ?

A Well, again, | just want to say that the
four years was inaccurate based upon nenory and not
an actual tineline that we were able to get.

Q Did you say that to Sharon Churcher, that
It was four years?

A | don't knowif | said that to her or --

oh, yeah, did | tell her it was four years? Yes, |

did. I'msorry.
Q Ckay. What else did you put a check by?
A Well, this one is a question mark again.

"Radar online has obtained exclusive diary entries of
a Teen Sex Sl ave."
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It wasn't really a diary. It was, |ike, |
don't know how nmany pages of sonething that | wote,
and Sharon used it, so...

Q Did you tell Sharon it was your diary
entry?

She knew it wasn't a diary entry. No.

Q Ckay. Were you a teen sex sl ave?

A Yes.

Q What's the next one you have a checkmark
by?

A "I also saw Prince Andrew at a Ranch in
New Mexi co."

Q Did you tell that to Sharon Churcher?

A No. And | think it's a mstake. Maybe

she neant sonmewhere el se, but because we had been
tal ki ng about so nuch, maybe she just put New Mexi co.
| don't think Sharon intentionally lied on any of
these. | just -- | think we talked so nuch over a
period of a week, and then after that we had phone
conversations, and so on and so forth, that sone of

the information just got m sheard or m shandl ed, or

what ever .
Q And what was printed was inaccurate?
A Was that printed? | don't -- | don't

remenber reading that in the papers, but if it was
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printed it's inaccurate.

Q Do you recall reading any of the ones that
you put a checkmark by in the papers?

A There's been so nmuch printed, it's hard
for me to renenber. | nean, yes, it does sound |ike
stuff | read before.

Q When you spoke with Sharon Churcher, you
agreed to waive your anonymty, right?

A | did.

Q Wiy did you agree to do that?

A | felt it was tinme for ne to tell ny
story. | felt it was a good tine for ne to cone
forward. | had done so nuch healing, and | thought

that it would be good for other people to hear what's
goi ng on, how it's happeni ng, how vul nerabl e ot her
girls can be and not even know the danmage that it
causes later inlife. And | just thought it would be

the right thing to do to cone forward.

Q You aut horized her to publish your nanme?
| did.

Q And your phot ograph?

A Yes.

Q In 20117

A | think that was the year, yes.

Q You posed for photographs with her,
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I, VIRGN A G UFFRE, do hereby certify that

| have read the foregoing transcript and that the
sane and acconpanyi ng anendnent sheets, if any,
constitute a true and conplete record of ny

t esti nony.

Si gnature of Deponent

( ) No anmendnents
( ) Anendnents attached

Acknowl edged before ne this

of , 20

Not ary Publi c:

My Conm ssion Expires:

Seal :

PJH
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STATE OF COLORADO)

) ss. REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

COUNTY OF DENVER )

|, Panela J. Hansen, do hereby certify that
| am a Regi stered Professional Reporter and Notary
Public wwthin the State of Col orado; that previous to
t he commencenent of the exam nation, the deponent was
duly sworn to testify to the truth.

| further certify that this deposition was
taken in shorthand by ne at the tine and place herein
set forth, that it was thereafter reduced to
typewitten form and that the foregoing constitutes
a true and correct transcript.

| further certify that | amnot related to,
enpl oyed by, nor of counsel for any of the parties or
attorneys herein, nor otherwse interested in the
result of the within action.

In witness whereof, | have affixed ny
signature this 23rd day of Novenber, 2016.

My conm ssion expires Septenber 3, 2018.

Panel a J. Hansen, CRR, RPR, RMR
216 - 16th Street, Suite 600
Denver, Colorado 80202
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Case 18-2868, Document 286, 08/09/2019, 2628248, Page40 of 55

Epstein did invite two young brunettes to a dinner which he gave on his Caribbean island for Mr.
Clinton shortly after he left office.

’, I'd have been about 17 at the time. I flew to the Caribbean with Jeffrey and then Ghislaine
J Maxwell went to pick up Bill in a huge black helicopter that Jeffrey had bought her.

I remember she was very excited because she got her license around the first year we met.

| Tused to get frightened flying with her but Bill had the secret service with him and I remember
; him talking about what a good job she did.

I don't remember seeing Bill again on the trip but I assume Ghislaine flew him back.

Virginia disclosed that Mr. Clinton's vice-president Al Gore and his wife, Tipper, were also
guests of Epstein on his island.

Virginia said that yet another American liberal icon, Senator George Mitchell, frequently visited
Epstein's New York residence. Mr. Mitchell, aged 77, was very close to Jeffrey, Virginia
recalled.

I also met Naomi Campbell at a birthday party of hers on a yacht in the South of France. Sheis a
friend of Ghislaine's but she was a real bitch to me.

j Donald Trump was also a good friend of Jeffrey's. He didn't partake in any sex with any of us
~ but he flirted with me. He'd laugh and tell Jeffrey, 'you've got the life.'

i 7
G wre

AGREN BLANDQ REPORTING
HEF0T
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Ghislaine took nude picture of me lying naked in a hammock, posed with my legs open, a bit
provocatively that I gave to Jeffrey for his birthday.

, The hammock photo was "all over the houses" and Bill Clinton and Andrew "had to have seen”
~ it

‘ / I spent four years as millionaire's personal masseuse.
I was living on the streets, beaten up and slept with at least two older men in return for food.
While on the streets, I slept with men for money.
\/ I was a paedophile’s dream.
[L Three years later she was reunited with her family.
/ After about two years, he started to ask me to 'entertain’ his friends.

She recalls he said “I’ve got a good friend and I need you to fly to the island to entertain him,
massage him and make him feel how you make me feel.”

The way it usually worked was I'd been sent to meet a man on the private island Jeffrey owned in
the Caribbean, or at his ranch in New Mexico, which was really isolated.

I met famous friends of his such as Al Gore and Heidi Klum and Naomi Campbell.

She was, she says, delighted when Epstein invited her to accompany him on a six-week trip in
2001.

FBI told me that Epstein had hidden cameras watching me the entire time even when I was in the
bathroom. I was so embarrassed.

The FBI told me everything he did was illegal because I was under age.
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J Virginia got a part-time job as a changing room assistant.

I told Ghislaine I wanted to become a masseuse and she said she worked for a very wealthy
gentleman who was looking for a traveling masseuse. I’d get training and be paid well.

~ Another lady led me into Jeffrey's bedroom. The lady walked me straight through into the
massage room.

-

Afterwards, she was given two $100 bills and told to return the next day. That was the beginning
\/ of the four years she spent with Epstein.

/ Radar Online has obtained exclusive "Diary entries" of "Teen Sex Slave".
I led Prince Andrew into the upstairs bathroom next to the room I was staying in.

I was doing my best trying to put on a good show for him by slowly undressing and started to
pour a bath.

He was caressing every part of my naked body and filling my head with endless compliments
about my blossoming figure.

He paid careful attention to my toes and was licking them.

J I also saw Prince Andrew at the Ranch in New Mexico.
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Frem: v e ase 18 2YBE BERRTENt e dloar2019, 2628248, Pageas of 55

Sent: Fri 5/20/2011 2:20:09 AM
Importance: Normal

Subject: How ya doing??

Received: Fri 5/20/2011 2:20:09 AM

Hi Buddy,

I hope you are stopping to smell the daffodils once in a while and having a good day!! I am so excited today because I ca
go sign with an agent as my contract is finished with "Mail On Sunday"...YEAH!! Sandra and I have been working really
hard to get me ready for my trip to the U.S in a few weeks and I was wondering if I could use your advice again. She has
got an INT'L agent who is interested in speaking with me and I don't want to say "Yes" to the first bite because I'm not su
what to look for in an agent. What could you recommend that I do? I will send Jarred and Irene (your recommended agen
a copy of the synopsis and sample chapters but how do I choose the right one for "The Story"? Do you know anyone else
that might be interested in this as well? If so, 1 am keen on speaking with anyone who might be. I am sooooooo0 excited
about this and will keep you updated with the progressing events. When I am in New York we have to meet up for some
city shopping and take the kids to Central Park to see the Zoo, given there will be no masturbating kangaroo's for you to
make friends with, but who know's? I am looking forward to showing Robbie around and he's got some family out there ¢
well we have to catch up with. Such busy times, but I'm loving 1t!! Anyways I hope your taking care and catch me up on .
your fun times!!

Take care,
Jenna

CONFIDENTIAL GIUFFRE003959
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IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT

SOUTHERN DI STRI CT OF NEW YORK
Cvil Action No. 15-cv-07433-R\5

CONFI DENTI AL VI DEOTAPED DEPCSI TI ON OF
VIRG@ NI A G UFFRE May 3, 2016

VIRG NIA L. G UFFRE,
Plaintiff,

V.

GHI SLAI NE MAXWELL,
Def endant .

APPEARANCES:

FAMER, JAFFE, WEI SSI NG EDWARDS, FI STCS &
LEHRMVAN, P. L.
By Brad Edwards, Esq.

425 N. Andrews Avenue

Suite 2

Fort Lauderdal e, FL 33301

Phone: 954.524. 2820

brad@at ht oj usti ce. com

Appearing on behalf of the

Plaintiff

BA ES, SCHI LLER & FLEXNER LLP
By Sigrid S. McCawl ey, Esq. (For Portion)
401 East Las d as Boul evard
Suite 1200
Fort Lauderdal e, FL 33301-2211
Phone: 954. 356. 0011
snccaw ey@sfl |l p. com
Appearing on behalf of the
Plaintiff

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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APPEARANCES:  ( Cont i nued)

HADDON, MORGAN AND FORMAN, P.C.
By Laura A. Menni nger, Esqg.

Jeffrey S. Pagliuca, Esq.
150 East 10t h Avenue
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: 303. 831. 7364
| menni nger @nf |l aw. com
j pagl i uca@nfl aw. com
Appearing on behalf of the
Def endant

Al so Present:

Brenda Rodri guez, Paral egal
Ni chol as F. Borgia, CLVS Videographer

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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Pursuant to Notice and the Federal Rules
of Gvil Procedure, the VI DEOTAPED DEPOSI TI ON OF
VIRA NI A G UFFRE, call ed by Defendant, was taken on
Tuesday, May 3, 2016, commencing at 9:00 a.m, at 150
East 10th Avenue, Denver, Col orado, before Kelly A
Mackereth, Certified Shorthand Reporter, Registered
Prof essi onal Reporter, Certified Realtine Reporter
and Notary Public wi thin Col orado.

*x * * * * * *

I NDEX

EXAM NATI ON PAGE
M5. MENNI NGER 8

PRODUCTI ON REQUEST( S) :
( None.)

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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DESCRI PTI ON

Exhibit 1

Exhi bit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhi bit 5

Exhi bit 6

Exhibit 7

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 9

| NDEX OF EXHI BI TS

I NI TI AL
REFERENCE

Conpl ai nt and Demand for Jury
Trial re Jane Doe No. 102 v.
Jeffrey Epstein

Jane Doe #3 and Jane Doe #4's
Mbti on Pursuant to Rule 21 for
Joinder in Action

Decl aration of Virginia L.
Guffre re Jane Doe #1 and Jane
Doe #2 vs. United States of
Ameri ca

Decl aration of Jane Doe 3 re
Jane Doe #1 and Jane Doe #2 vs.
United States of Anerica

Decl aration of Virginia Guffre
re Bradley J. Edwards and

Paul G Cassell vs. Alan M

Der show t z

FBI docunentation, date of entry
7/ 5/ 13

Docunent titled Tel econ,

Partici pants Jack Scarola, Brad
Edwards, Virginia Roberts. Re
Edwar ds adv. Epstein, 4/7/11,
(23 pages of transcription)

The Billionaire's Playboy C ub,
By Virginia Roberts

Plaintiff's Response and

(bj ections to Defendant's First
Set of Discovery Requests to
Plaintiff re Guffre v. Mxwell

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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41

44



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Case 184gren Blande Coyst Repavting 8 Video, IAG.50 of 55

DESCRI PTI ON

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

10

11

12

13
14

15

16
17

18

19

20

I NI TI AL
REFERENCE

Plaintiff's Suppl enent al 46
Response and Objections to

Def endant's First Set of

Di scovery Requests to Plaintiff

Undat ed Decl aration of Virginia 46
Guffre re Plaintiff's

Suppl enent al Response and

bj ections to Defendant's First

Set of Discovery Requests served

on March 22, 2016

Plaintiff's Second Anended 47
Suppl enent al Response and

bj ections to Defendant's First

Set of Discovery Requests to
Plaintiff

Ms. Virginia Guffre resune 67

Conpilation of e-mails re Open 68
Position - Virginia Guffre

Virginia Lee Roberts passport 180
application

Conposite of e-mail strings 251

Conpi | ation of e-mails between 259
Guffre and Silva and ot hers

Conpi | ation of e-mails between 265
Virginia Guffre and Sandra
Wi te

Conpi l ation of e-mails between 269
Mari anne Strong and Virginia
Guffre

Conpi | ation of e-mails between 276

Virgi nia Roberts and Jason
Ri chards

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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DESCRI PTI ON

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

21

22

23

24

26

27

I NI TI AL
REFERENCE

Conpi l ation of e-mails between 284
Sharon Churcher and Virginia
Guffre

Conpi l ati on of e-nmails anong 287
Sharon Churcher, M chael Thonas,
Virginia Guffre and others

Conpi l ation of May 2011 e-mails 288
anong Sharon Churcher, Virginia
Guffre, Paulo Silva and others

Conpi | ati on of June 2011 e-mails 289
between Virginia Guffre and
Shar on Chur cher

PR Hub St atenent on Behal f of 300
Ghi sl ai ne Maxwel I article

1/2/15 e-mail from Ross Gow to 309
To Whiom It May Concern

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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Sonme nanes have been changed in order to protect

ot her peopl e.

Q (BY M. MENNINGER) Protect their privacy?

A Protect their privacy, yeah, | would say,
just not getting theminvolved in, if this were to

ever go public.

Q Wel |, again, wthout rereading the whole
manuscri pt --

A Reading it, yeah. |I'mtrying to see if |
can -- see sonething in here.

Q Let ne narrow ny question and nmaybe t hat
wi |1 help.

A Yes.

Q Is there anything -- well, first of all,

did you author that entire manuscript?
A Yes, | did.
Q Did anyone el se author part of that

manuscri pt ?

A Do you nean did anyone else wite this
wth nme?
Q Ri ght .
No.
Q That's all your witing?
A This is ny witing.
Q kay. To the best of your recollection,

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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as you sit here right now, is there anything in that
manuscri pt about Chislaine Maxwell that is untrue?

A | don't believe so. Like | said, there is
a lot of stuff that | actually have left out of here.

Q Um hum

A So there is a lot nore information | coul d
put in there. But as far as Chislaine Maxwel |l goes,
| would like to say that there is 99.9 percent of it
woul d be to the correct know edge.

Q All right. |Is there anything that you --
and | understand you're doing this fromnmenory. |Is
there anything that you recall, as you're sitting
here today, about Ghislaine Maxwell that is contained
I n that manuscript, that is not true?

A You know, | haven't read this in a very
long tine. | don't believe that there's anything in
here about Ghislaine Maxwell that is not true.

MR. EDWARDS: |'d just ask, Counsel, if
you have anything specific to show her about

Ghi sl ai ne Maxwel | - -

M5. MENNINGER |'ll ask questions.

MR. EDWARDS: -- 1'Ill have her look at it.
M5. MENNINGER: 1'll ask questions.

MR. EDWARDS: | know, but | want the

record clear that if she hasn't read it in a |ong

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016 43
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I, VIRGN A G UFFRE, do hereby certify that

| have read the foregoing transcript and that the
sane and acconpanyi ng anendnent sheets, if any,
constitute a true and conplete record of ny

t esti nony.

Si gnat ure of Deponent
( ) No Amendnents
( ) Amendnents Attached

Acknowl edged before ne this
day of , 2016.

Not ary Publi c:

Addr ess:

My conm ssion expires

Seal :

KAM

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016
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STATE OF COLORADO)

) SS. REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

COUNTY OF DENVER )

|, Kelly A Mackereth, do hereby certify
that | ama Regi stered Professional Reporter and
Notary Public within the State of Col orado; that
previous to the commencenent of the exam nation, the
deponent was duly sworn to testify to the truth.

| further certify that this deposition was
taken in shorthand by ne at the tine and place herein
set forth, that it was thereafter reduced to
typewitten form and that the foregoing constitutes
a true and correct transcript.

| further certify that | amnot related to,
enpl oyed by, nor of counsel for any of the parties or
attorneys herein, nor otherwse interested in the
result of the within action.

In witness whereof, | have affixed ny
signature this 11th day of My, 2016.

My comm ssion expires April 21, 2019.

Kelly A. Mackereth, CRR, RPR, CSR
216 - 16th Street, Suite 600
Denver, Colorado 80202

VIRGINIA GIUFFRE 5/3/2016





